EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA
Glen Carbon Village Hall
151 N. Main St., Glen Carbon, IL
August 26, 2020 — 7:00 P.M.
Join Zoom Meeting https://zoom.us/j/95928239137?pwd=M0OtieDZEdXpTQ3dRd050VSIQViSudz09

One tap mobile
(312) 626-6799
Meeting ID: 959 2823 9137
Password: 175005
CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL
PRESENTATIONS
PUBLIC HEARING None
PUBLIC COMMENT
CONSENT AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES Minutes of July 22, 2020 Meeting

APPROVAL OF EXPENDITURES Expenditures —July 11, 2020 to August 14, 2020

List of Bills for Approval

CORRESPONDENCE Madison County Circuit Clerk — July 2020 Fines Report

Madison County Zoning Board of Appeals — August 25, 2020
COMMITTEE REPORTS
ACTION ITEMS
NEW BUSINESS
OLD BUSINESS

SUPERVISOR’S COMMENTS



PAGE 2
HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER’S COMMENTS
TOWNSHIP ASSESSOR COMMENTS
EXECUTIVE SESSION
ACTION ON ITEMS CONSIDERED IN CLOSED SESSION
ADJOURNMENT
If prospective attendees require an interpreter or other access accommodations, please contact the Township
Supervisor’s Office at 618-656-0292 no later than 48 hours prior to the commencement of the meeting to
arrange accommodations.

Please contact the Township Supervisor’s Office at 618-656-0292
with any questions regarding agenda items.



Edwardsville Township Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, July 22, 2020
Draft

The meeting of the Edwardsville Township Board was called to order by Supervisor Schulte at 7
p.m. at the Glen Carbon Village Hall, 151 N. Main St., Glen Carbon, Illinois. Present were
Supervisor Schulte, Trustees Hall, Schmidt, and Duame, Clerk Schwind, and Highway
Commissioner Picarella. Absent were Trustee Chapman and Assessor Klopmeier.

Trustee Hall led the Pledge of Allegiance.
PRESENTATION: None

PUBLIC HEARING: None

PUBLIC COMMENT: None

CONSENT AGENDA: Motion to approve the Consent Agenda, including the minutes for
the June 24, 2020 meeting; the authorization of expenditures from June 13, 2020 — July 10,
2020, and the revised list of bills made by Trustee Schmidt, seconded by Trustee Duame.
Motion Passed. Voting “Yes”—Trustees Hall, Schmidt, Duame and Supervisor Schulte.

CORRESPONDENCE: The Madison County Circuit Clerk Fine’s Report for June 2020 was
distributed. There were no fines collected for Edwardsville Township.

Notice was distributed to the board concerning two Madison County Zoning Board of Appeals

Public Hearings. One hearing was held July 14, 2020 and it was reported the other is scheduled
to take place July 28, 2020.

Notice of Proposed Annexation of Territory within Edwardsville Township to the Village of
Glen Carbon was distributed to the board. The Village of Glen Carbon also mailed proposed
annexation notices to board members’ residences.

COMMITTEE REPORTS: None

ACTION ITEMS: None

NEW BUSINESS: None

OLD BUSINESS: None

SUPERVISOR’S COMMENTS: Supervisor Schulte reported after being closed due to the
pandemic, Edwardsville Township Community Park reopened July 20, 2020. He noted signs

were posted in several locations at the park notifying patrons of new guidelines in compliance
with recommendations introduced by the Illinois Department of Public Health and the Centers



PAGE 2

for Disease Control and Prevention. A reservation form was created listing these guidelines.
Those reserving park pavilions are required to sign and date the form acknowledging guidelines.

As of June 25, 2020, Supervisor Schulte reported all employees and guests entering the Town
Hall are having their temperature taken. Anyone with a temperature above the CDC-recognized
level will be sent home. He noted so far no one had a temperature above the CDC-recognized
level. He also reported Township employees signed a COVID-19 certification packet confirming
they had not traveled or had COVID-19 symptoms prior to July 1, 2020, which is the effective
date of the certification.

Supervisor Schulte reported Garrett Valley, the scout who completed the kiosk and marker
project for the trails at the park, recently achieved the rank of Eagle Scout. The Township is
getting a plaque to place on site in acknowledgement of Mr. Valley’s hard work.

A letter was sent the week of July 20, 2020 to past Touch-A-Truck supporters and businesses
announcing the fall event had been cancelled due to the pandemic. Supervisor Schulte also noted
a formal press release will be sent out soon notifying the community of the decision.

Additionally, Supervisor Schulte reported due to the pandemic, Edwardsville Township’s Lunch
and Learn programming has been suspended until further notice.

Supervisor Schulte reported the Supervisor’s office staff started issuing Farmers” Market
vouchers to seniors in Edwardsville Township and across Madison County. The annual summer
program is available through the Illinois Department of Public Health and provides income-
qualifying seniors with $25 in vouchers to purchase fresh fruits and vegetables at area markets.

The Edwardsville Township Supervisor’s staff will begin assisting clients with [llinois Home
Energy Assistance Program applications August 3, 2020 for the 2020-2021 program year.
Supervisor Schulte reported the Township has seen a greater need for this service since the start
of the pandemic. Governor Pritzker allocated an additional $250 million for IHEAP funding to
assist the state’s residents.

HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER’S COMMENTS: Highway Commissioner Picarella reported
Herr Plumbing was awarded the bid for the Old Alton Road project. The project involves
additional work outside the original scope of the project necessitating a change order.

Highway Commissioner Picarella reported the road crew has been cleaning up trees and other
damage from recent storms. He noted the bucket truck has been useful in the completion of this
work.

Highway Commissioner Picarella also reported crews have finished handicapped pads in the
park and painted clear coat on restroom floors.



PAGE 3

Additionally, Highway Commissioner Picarella noted his team is continuing to comply with
COVID-19 safety procedures, including frequent hand washing and social distancing.

TOWNSHIP ASSESSOR COMMENTS: None

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Motion to Enter Executive Session for the Semi-Annual Review of
Closed Session Minutes per 5 ILCS 120/2 (c) (21) made by Trustee Hall, seconded by Trustee
Schmidt. Motion Passed. Voting “Yes” — Trustees Hall, Schmidt, Duame, and Supervisor
Schulte.

Motion to Exit Executive Session made by Trustee Duame, seconded by Trustee Hall. Motion
passed. Voting “Yes” — Trustees Hall, Schmidt, and Duame, and Supervisor Schulte.

ACTION ON ITEMS IN EXECUTIVE SESSION: Motion to Release the Executive Session
Minutes of the following Closed Session: January 22, 2020; to remain closed, minutes from
May 27, 2020, made by Trustee Schmidt, seconded by Trustee Hall. Motion Passed. Voting
“Yes” — Trustees Hall, Schmidt, Duame, and Supervisor Schulte.

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business to come before the board, motion was made
by Trustee Schmidt, seconded by Trustee Hall to adjourn. Motion passed at 7:17 p.m.

The next Edwardsville Township board meeting will be at 7 p.m. Wednesday, August 26, 2020
at the Village of Glen Carbon, Village Hall, 151 North Main Street, Glen Carbon, Illinois,
62034,

ATTEST
TOWN CLERK




LIST OF EXPENDITURES FOR
JULY 11™ 2020 — AUGUST 14™, 2020
PRESENTED TO THE BOARD MEMBERS
OF THE TOWNSHIP OF EDWARDSVILLE, ILLINOIS
WE THE BOARD MEMBERS OF
EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP,
MADISON COUNTY, ILLINOIS
DO ACKNOWLEDGE AND APPROVE THE
EXPENDITURES HEREIN
THIS 26™, OF AUGUST 2020

01 -TOWN FUND CHECK #7806 thru CHECK #7811 $41,410.49
02 — PARK FUND CHECK #7216 thru CHECK # 7220 $12,290.74
03 — G. ASSISTANCE CHECK #2001 thru CHECK # 2007 $119.73

04 — PAYROLL CHECK #1373 thru CHECK #1374 $24,656.68
06 — ROAD CHECK #4385 thru CHECK #4386 $4,546.22
07 — P. ROAD CHECK #2797 thru CHECK #2798 $25,634.54
08 — ROAD/IMRF CHECK #ACH thru CHECK #ACH $2,344 36
09 — ROAD/SS CHECK #EFT thru CHECK #EFT $1,792.34
10 - TOWN/IMRF CHECK #ACH thru CHECK #ACH $3,287.26
11 — TOWN/SS CHECK #EFT thru CHECK #EFT $3,773.85

TOTAL $119,856.21
SUPERVISOR HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER

BOARD MEMBER

BOARD MEMBER

BOARD MEMBER

BOARD MEMBER

TOWN TRUSTEE CERTIFICATE

Meeting hel H\Awmt (ﬂoﬂl A040
Bor? O bomi L8

Town of v /

[
Delivered to theMrk, and filed
this & { Q% day of ) - % /5{ qu O

Town Clerk




Edwardsville Township

Check Register
July 11*, 2020 — August 14, 2020
Town Fund
Check # Date Payee Amount
EFT 7/13/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 12,173.63
EFT 7/13/20  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 1,003.00
EFT 7/13/20  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND § 1,343.20
EET 7/13/20  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 22.73
7806 7/30/20 EXTRA HELP § 141.84
7807 7/30/20  AMEREN IP $ 20.52
7808 7/30/20 BUILDINGSTARS OPERATIONS, INC $ 300.00
7812 7/30/20 CHARTER BUSINESS $ 183.74
EFT 7/30/20  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 11,809.17
EFT 7/30/20  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 2591
7809 8/3/20  AMEREN IP $ 291.33
7810 8/3/20  REPUBLIC SERVICES $ 67.81
7811 8/3/20  CHARTER BUSINESS $ 285.64
EFT 8/12/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 12,328.17
EFT 8/12/20  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 1,003.00
EFT 8/12/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 386.67
EFT 8/12/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 24.13
S

41,410.49



Edwardsville Township

Check Register
July 11", 2020 - August 14", 2020
Park Fund
Check # Date Payee Amount
EFT 7/13/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 3,392.24
EFT 7/13/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 596.27
7216 7/30/20 AMEREN IP $ 258.00
EFT 7/30/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 3,835.58
7217 8/3/20 AMEREN IP $ 39.53
7218 8/3/20 CHARTER BUSINESS $ 84.99
7218 8/3/20 REPUBLIC SERVICES $ 95.62
EFT 8/12/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 3,392.24
EFT 8/12/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 596.27
$

TOTAL

12,290.74



Edwardsville Township
Check Register
July 11*, 2020 - August 14", 2020
General Assistance Fund

Check # Date Payee Amount

2001 7/15/20 VILLAGE OF GLEN CARBON 290
2002 7/15/20 G-1008 14.01
2005 7/31/20 G-1008 13.96

2007 8/13/20 G-1008 12.26

$
$
$
20006 8/13/20 VILLAGE OF GLEN CARBON $ 3975
$
$

TOTAL 119,73



Edwardsville Township

Check Register
July 11, 2020 — August 14", 2020
Payroll Fund

Check # Date Payee Amount
ACH 7/13/20 EXTRA HELP $ 240.00
ACH 7/13/20 HSA BANK $ 25.00
ACH 7/13/20  EXTRA HELP $ 2,320.68
ACH 7/13/20 EXTRA HELP $ 4,766.68
EFT 7/29/20  TOWN FUND $ 140.00
1374 7/30/20  AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE INS $ 21.58
EFT 7/30/20 EXTRA HELP $ 240.00
EFT 7/30/20  HSA BANK $ 25.00
EFT 7/30/200  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 2,592.83
EFT 7/30/20  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 4,872.07
ACH 7/31/20  IMRF $ 2,133.40
1373 8/3/20 NCPERS - IL IMRF $ 64.00
ACH 8/12/20  EXTRA HELP $ 240.00
ACH 8/12/20 HSA BANK $ 25.00
ACH 8/13/200 EXTRA HELP $ 2,133.50
ACH 8/13/20 EXTRA HELP $ 4,816.94

TOTAL S 24,656.68



Edwardsville Township

Check Register
July 11, 2020 — August 14%", 2020
Road Fund

Check # Date Payee Amount
EFT 7/13/20  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 1,422.00
EFT 7/30/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 1,404.00
4385 8/3/20 AMEREN IP § 170.27
4386 8/3/20 AT &T $ 127.85
EFT 8/12/20  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 1,422.00

TOTAL $ 4,546.22



Edwardsville Township
Check Register
July 11, 2020 - August 14, 2020
Permanent Road Fund

Check # Date Payee Amount
EFT 7/13/20  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 7,513.53
2797 7/30/20 EXTRA HELP $ 71.04
EFE 7/30/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 8,299.63
EFT 7/30/20  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 0.85
ACH 7/31/20  BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF IL $ 1,907.08
2798 8/3/20 AMEREN [P $ 328.88
EFT 8/12/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 7,513.53
$

TOTAL

25,634.54



Edwardsville Township
Check Register
July 11*", 2020 — August 14'™, 2020
Road/IMRF Fund

Check # Date Payee Amount

ACH 7/31/20  IMRF $ 2,344.36
TOTAL $2,344.36



Edwardsville Township

Check Register
July 11*, 2020 — August 14", 2020

Road/SS Fund
Check # Date Payee Amount
EFT 7/13/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 591.13
EFT 7/30/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 649.89
EFT 8/12/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 551.32
TOTAL S 1,792.34



Edwardsville Township
Check Register
July 11*, 2020 — August 14, 2020
Town/IMRF Fund

Check # Date Payee Amount

ACH 7/31/20 IMRF § 3,287.26

TOTAL §$ 3,287.26



Edwardsville Township

Check Register
July 11*", 2020 - August 14", 2020

Town/SS Fund
Check # Date Payee Amount
EFT 7/13/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 125221
EFT 7/29/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 1,258.31
EFT 8/12/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 1,263.33
TOTAL S 3,773.85



LIST OF BILLS FOR APPROVAL
PRESENTED TO THE BOARD MEMBERS OF
EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP

WE THE BOARD MEMBERS OF
EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP,
MADISON COUNTY, ILLINOIS

DO ACKNOWLEDGE, APPROVE AND
ORDER PAYMENT OF THE BILLS HEREIN
THIS 26™ DAY OF AUGUST, 2020

Town Fund $2,536.35
Park Fund $1,754.01
General Assistance Fund $176.40
Payroll Fund $0.00
Road Fund $4,512.86
Permanent Road Fund $3,983.99
Building Fund $1,772.50
TOTAL $14,736.11
SUPERVISOR HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER
BOARD MEMBER BOARD MEMBER
BOARD MEMBER BOARD MEMBER

TOWN TRUSTEE CERTIFICATE

Meeting hel ‘ST' O?(ﬂ{ &gg

Town of 0 M\

Delivered to the Town Clerk, and filed

this (2(9% day of A’\W gogo

Town Clerk




Vendor Name
Town Fund

CARDMEMBER SERVICES - (SUPR) - OFFICE SUPPLIES, SUBSCRIPTIONS, PANDEMIC SUPPLIES
CINTAS - REPLENISHED FIRST AID
DUTCH HALLOW - HAND SANTIZER
JUDY KLOPMEIER - (ASSR) - MILEAGE
MCT - (ASSR) - COMPUTER CHARGES
SERVPRO OF ST. LOUIS - COVID CLEANING @ GC SENIOR CENTER
TONYA GENOVESE - LEGAL SERVICES - SEPTEMBER
WILLIAMS OFFICE PRODUCTS - B/W & COLOR COPIES, BATTERY BACKUP

Park Fund
CARDMEMBER SERVICES - CLEANING SUPPLIES
CHRIST BROS - N70 SURFACE
HOME DEPOT - WEED KILLER
MARKET BASKET - TREES
NAPA AUTO PARTS - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
PERM ROAD - GASOLINE & DIESEL
ROTTLER PEST SOLUTIONS - ACTIVE MONITOR
VERIZON WIRELESS - MONTHLY SERVICE

General Assistance
CARDMEMBER SERVICES - OFFICE SUPPLIES
THOMSON USA LLC - TRANSIENTS

Road Fund
CARDMEMBER SERVICES - COVID SUPPLIES & OFFICE SUPPLIES
CARDMEMBER SERVICES (SUPR) - THERMOMETER
EDWARDSVILLE ELECTRIC - WIRE DOORS
TONYA GENOVESE - LEGAL SERVICES - SEPTEMBER
TOWN FUND - BOOKKEEPING SERVICE - AUGUST
VERIZON WIRELESS - MONTHLY SERVICE

Perm. Road Fund
ALTON EQUIPMENT - REPAIR OF MACHINERY
CHRIST BROS - COLD MIX
KB TRUCK REPAIR - REPAIR OF F450 TRUCK
M&M SERVICE - GASOLINE & DIESEL
MICK'S GARAGE - RREPAIR OF MACHINERY
NAPA AUTO PARTS - OIL FILTER & OIL
PATTERSON BRAKE & FRONT END - REPAIR OF MACHINERY
TWM - OLD ALTON/EDWARSVILLE RD CULVERT

Building Fund
FARMER ENVIROMENTAL SERVICES, LLC - MOLD & ASBESTOS INSPECTIONS

Amount Due

Y Y T Y SNT N ST

4 [ A A A A B O A 4A [ A U A A A 4A 1 44 U A A 4 G A A

A

633.85
70.36
117.00
32.60
131.68
700.00
500.00
350.86
2,536.35

379.07
341.15
10.79
583.45
68.06
169.60
110.00
91.89
1,754.01

76.42
99.98
176.40

288.94
64.99
2,607.00
500.00
950.00
101.93
4,512.86

138.92
264.35
447.59
1,054.13
420.40
28.35
299.00
1,331.25
3,983.99

1,772.50
1,772.50



| obed

000

000

000

000

000

00°0

000

000

000

000

000

000

00°0

Al3dvS
SNVl

0095

00'901L

00'v¥9

0001

00°¢ss

0069

00°€9

000

00°08€'L

00802

00'809

00'6ce

00090t

61 A9V 201

000

000

00°0

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000k

JONNdX3
olNv A9V

000

000

000

000

00 ovl

000

000

00°0

00'0L

000

000

000

00°02¥

LINVHHEYM
vid

00'CL

009

00°0e

ooe

0006

000

0092

00°0

9e’lEL

0o'ce

009

00'9g

8¢'6S1

NOILV1I03

0zoz Ainr :¥Oo4

000

000

000

000

€E'GL

000

0oov

000

00'cs

00'ev

0 0clL

00°0¢

00091

H3A ddns

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

0001

00°09¢

INId ONda

000

000

000

000

00°0LY

000

oo'vee'L

000

00°ZLE'S

ov'Le

L97/8Y'L

0004

00'8€9

3NId INa

8r'6le

v¥'eel

00'¥L

000

8T°08Y'Y

000

152292

000

04°G/E91

29'L9S°L

697C9E'E

06'990°}

68'205'9

aNId

sase) Auoja4 pue ‘uoljejoiA UOIJBAIISUOY) ‘UOIJE|OIA DUBUIPIO ‘JOUBSLUSPSI ‘O1jed] Wod) uoi}dsjjod
JUNO22Y |elauan) - poday Ajyjuop

AIYSUMO] BIIASPIDMDI

EVVE s E 1

SIONITTI ‘FTUASAY¥VYMAZ
13N0J LINJYHIJ FHL 40 M¥3TO ALNNOD NOSIAaviN

VAIN NOA MHVIA

puejybiy
ployiieH
jsweH

}io4 juels)
Ano snuesn
Aaiypong
uodqien ua|n
A31D juowiiied
al|tAsplempg
uojy 3se3
alliAsul}jod
ojjzyisg

uoljy

Wd 6L:¢
020¢/01/8



00°0 00'96
000 00°€9
000 006y
000 oo'gel
000 00'¥¥e
000 000
000 0002
000 ooeLy
000 000
000 00'0vS
000 000k
000 00°£L0C
000 000
AL3dvS 61 ADV 201
SNVYL

Z obed

000 000 00
000 00'08¢ oo'ce
000 000 00'vE
000 000 00 0%
00°0 000 00°0¢
000 000 000l
000 000 000l
000 000 00've
000 000 000
000 000 00°9G
000 00°0 00¢
000 000 00'ze
000 000 000

FONNdX3 LNVHUYM

oLNvV ASY vid

NOILV.LIO3

000

0009

00°0v

00°0

00°0

000

000

0009

00°0

00'0¢

000

00 0%

000

H3A d4dNS

0ZoZ AInr :¥O4

000

000

00°e6l

000

000

00°0

000

000

000

000

000

000

00°0

dNId ©ON¥a

000

00c¥L

000L2

000

000

00°02¥

00°s6E

000

000

00°0gL

000

000

000

3aNId Ina

000

Z0'SL0L

S6'9¢0'L

00°001

€6'90v%

00°0

00'8ee

22091

000

25'8/8'C

00°00¢

Ly'29e

000

ELE]

sase) Auojaq pue ‘uojje|ojA UOIJBAIISUOD ‘UOIJR|OIA OUBUIPIO ‘JOUBSWSPSI ‘O1jel] WO} UoKI3|j0D)
JUNO22Y |eIdudN) - Joday Alyjuop

SIONITTI ‘FTNASAYVYMAT
1dN0D 1INJ¥ID FHL 40 MH3TD ALNNOD NOSIaviN
VAIN NOA MUVIN

uoswieljjIm
ERTITEYY

Aod |

gooer 15
eueX0y Yinos
3nis

BUEXO0Y
yoeag uoojuod
sejfnoq mapn
ajalaey
auuep
uosipep

uolsBulAly

Nd 61:¢
020¢2/01/8



¢ obey

000 00°0
00°0 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 00°0
00°0 000
00°0 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 00°€L9
ALIJVS 6} ADV 301
SNVYL

sase) Auoja4 pue ‘uoijejoIp UOIJBAISSUOD ‘UOIJR|OIA SIUBUIPIO ‘JOUBSWAPSI ‘O14el] WOoJ) UoI}Ia|jo)

000 000

000 000

000 000

000 000

000 600

000 000

00°0 000

000 000

000 000

000 000

000 000

000 000

000 000
JONNdX3 INVHEVYM
oLny A9V vid

000 000
000 00°0
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
00’8y 00'LY
NOLLVL1IO3 H3IA ¥dNs

ozoz Ainr :yo4

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

00°0

000

000

INId ONYa

JUNOJJY |elduUdN) - poday Ajyjuop

SIONITTI ‘TTIASAQY¥VYMA3T
1dN0OJ 1LINJYID FHL 40 ¥H3T1D ALNNOD NOSIaviN

VAIN NOA MAVIA

000

000

000

000

00°0

000

000

000

000

000

000

0070

00°GL

JNid Ina

000

000

00°0

000

000

000

000

000

00°0

000

000

00°0

§8'6LZ'L

ELE]

diysumo] eniaAjaH
diysumo] [puieH
diysumoj £31 anuels
diysumo] Asiypon
diysumo| 13)s04
diysumo] jassny Ho4
diysumo} sjjIAspiemp
diysumoy sjjiasul|jod
diysumo] neajnoys
diysumo] uoly
diysumo | eiquieyly
USPIOAA

19ATY POOAA

Nd 61°¢
020¢/01/8



t obed

000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
Al3dvs 61 A9V 201
SNVYL

sasen Auoja4 pue ‘uolje|oIA UOIJBAIISUOD ‘UOIJE|OIA 32UBUIPIQ ‘JOUBdWAPSIW ‘Oljjel] WOl Uol3oad|jod

000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
00°0 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
JONNdX3 ANVHHVYM
oLNvY ADV vid

000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 00°0
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
NOILVYL1IO3 H3A ¥dns

0zoz AInt *HO4

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

INId ON¥a

JUN022Y |elauan - poday Ajyjuop

SIONITI ‘ITIASAYVYMA3

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

INI4 Ina

14NO0D 1INJYID FHL 40 MH31D ALNNOD NOSIAviN

VAIN NOA MAVIA

00°0

00°0

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

0070

000

NI

diysumo] 12Aly POOAA
diysumo] adsiuap
diysumo] qooep 'is
diysumo| suljes
diysumo] yeQ uid
diysumoj jusybydwo
diysumo] 2Al0
diysumo] sejbnog maN
diysumo] 1}oaWwEeN
diysumoj ciop
diysumo] auuep
diysumoy] jsa

diysumo] siater

Nd 61:¢
0c0c/0L/8



G obey

000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
00°0 000
000 00'90S
AlL3dvs 6} ADV 201
SNVHL

000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 0092
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 00°0
00°0 000 000
00°0 000 000
000 000 000
000l oo'orL 00'¢8
FONNdX3 ANVHHVM NOILV1ID3
oLNv A9V Y14

000

000

000

000

00°0

cl'gee

000

000

000

000

000

000

00°09

H3A ¥dNs

0zoz AInr :¥O4

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

£9°GL

000

05'6v.

ANId 9nya

000

000

000

00°0

000

SE'96

000

000

000

000

0070

coQ

00vEL'L

3INId Ina

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

¥S5'L5¢

000

¢8'v0E

8L'ELS'OL

ELIE]

¥d 's'n

Y oyioed Uojun

Y [euiuLs |

aoijod aje}s jo Aiejasssg
Y uIayInosg YIcHON
adjjod slels stoullj|
adljod 991

MY uiaynog B uoly
WBIBMIBAD UsHY
BPMIBAQ 3)RIS
TSOIN

"say ‘jeN jo idag I

saul4 fjuno?

sase) Auoja pue ‘uoijejoIA UOIJEAIdSUOY) ‘UOIJR|OIA DUBUIPIQ ‘JOUBBWSPSI ‘O1jjel] WOy UoI}d3||0D)
JUNO22Y |eIaUdL) - Joday AjYjuo

SIONITTI ‘FTTIASAAVYMA3
1dN0J 1INJdID FHL 40 MH31I3 ALNNOD NOSIavin
VAIN NOA MIVIA

Nd 6L:¢
02¢0c/0L/8



‘Ad

LN0D 1INSIID 8Y} O YI3|D)
BPIN UOA Yepy

00°0 00°290°6 00702

00°0 000 000

000 000 000

000 000 000

000 000 000
Al3dvs 61 AV 201 JONNdX3
SNVYL oL1Nv ASY

9 obey

00°050°L

000

000

000

000

¥9°200°'L
000
000
000

000

LNVHHVM NOILVY.L1IO3

Vid

Sy'90L°}
000
000
000

000

H3A ddns

0zoz Ainr :y04

eLgee’L

00°0

000

000

000

INId ON¥a

vyl

00°0

000

00°0

000

INId INA

90°8¥.'29
000
000
000

00°0

ELE]

‘§TV10L

abajjon sioul||| ulaynosg
HLULYIN
"M"O uosipep jo Al

pealjiey XSO

sase) Auoja4 pue ‘Uolje|OIA UOHEBAISSUOD ‘UOIJE|OIA SOURUIPIQ “JOUBBWIBPSI ‘Oljjel] WOol) Uoida||od)
Juno2JYy |elauds) - poday Ajyjuoy

SIONITTI ‘TTASQYVYMA3T
134N0J 1INJHID FHL 40 MHITI ALNNOD NOSIAVIN
VAIN NOA MYV

Nd 612
020c/01/8



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
MADISON COUNTY ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Tuesday, August 25, 2020

5:00 p.m. — The Zoning Board of Appeals will hold public hearings at the Madison County Administration
Building in the County Board Room located at 157 N. Main St., Edwardsville, IL, Ste. 203. All hearings are
open to public comment. There will also be a virtual aspect to the meeting for those who cannot or do
not wish to attend the in-person meeting. The general public may listen-in to the meeting at
https://www.co.madison.il.us/public. Any public comments and questions from those who cannot or do
not wish to attend the in-person meeting must be emailed to Noelle Maxey at nemaxey@co.madison.il.us
prior to the meeting and are limited to a three-minute timeframe. Each comment or question will be read
during the hearing and will be added to the meeting minutes. Prior to the meeting, any documents related
to the hearing will be available for viewing on a table at the entrance to the Planning & Development
office. The meeting packet will be available on the Planning & Development website prior to the meeting
as well.

Z20-0032 - Petition of Garrett and Laura Gerdes, owners of record, requesting a variance as per §93.051,
Section A, Item 3, Subsection (b) of the Madison County Zoning Ordinance in order to construct an
accessory structure that will be 8 feet from the south and west property lines instead of the required 15
feet. This is located in an “A” Agricultural District in Foster Township at 3878 McCoy Road, Bethalto,
lllinois, County Board District #5, PIN# 20-1-02-27-04-402-002

Z20-0034 - Petition of Network Real Estate, LLC, applicant on behalf of AT&T, and James E. Dempsey Trust,
owner of record, requesting a variance as per §93.099, Section D, Item 6 of the Madison County Zoning '
Ordinance in order to install a 6 foot composite stone fence instead of the required landscape buffer. This
is located in an “A” Agricultural District in Moro Township at 4290 Seiler Road, Dorsey, lllinois, County
Board District #5, PIN# 16-1-03-17-00-000-007

Z20-0036 - Petition of Laura and Richard Lynch, applicants on behalf of The Estate of Elmer E. Prante,
owner of record, requesting a Special Use Permit as per §93.023, Section D, Item 20 of the Madison County
Zoning Ordinance in order to place a double-wide mobile home on the property for the occupancy of
Laura and Richard Lynch and family for a period not to exceed 5 years. This is located in an “A” Agricultural
District in Olive Township at 11758 New Douglas Road, New Douglas, Illinois, County Board District #4,
PIN# 08-1-05-13-00-000-011

Z20-0038 - Petition of Andrew and Lisa Schmitt, applicants on behalf of Jerry Don and Mary Smith, owners
of record, requesting a zoning map amendment to rezone a 1 acre tract of land from “A” Agricultural
District to “B-5" Planned Business District in order to operate a garage door business on site. This is located
in Jarvis Township at 9538 US Highway 40, St. Jacob, lllinois, County Board District #2, PIN# 09-1-22-12-
00-000-018 RECEIVED

Edwardsville Township



